



Program Development Manager

mogburn@augustmack.com

Mike Ogburn is a Program Development Manager in the Indiana office. He has more than 25 years of experience and assists clients with complex chemical reporting and tracking. Mike is experienced in auditing, permitting, regulatory negotiations, chemical management, compliance reporting and developing, and implementing Environmental Management Systems (EMS). Mike is proficient in the Environmental Protection & Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA), Clean Water Act (CWA), Clean Air Act (CAA), Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) requirements, and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) enforcement

negotiations for Supplemental Environmental Projects (SEP) approval.

Project Experience:

- Managed and submitted Department of Homeland Security Chemical Security Assessment Tool (CSAT) Top-Screen.
- Developed and implemented electronic Safety Data Sheet database for employee access and chemical reporting & accountability tracking.
- Designed chemical and hazardous substances inventory tracking to ensure accurate regulatory reports.
- Conducted multi-state compliance audits for numerous industrial facilities.
- Advised industrial facilities on applicability to EPCRA reporting and maintained facility compliance.

Education & Certifications:

- B.S. Communications, John Brown College
- 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Training, OSHA and current 8-hour refresher
- 30-Hour OSHA General Industry
- 10-Hour OSHA Refresher
- RCRA Hazardous Waste Training
- IU Kelley School of Business - Executive Management Training
- Method 9 Opacity Certification
- Safety, Health & Regulatory Affairs Committee Chair for Industrial Lubricant Manufacturing Association – Metal Working Fluids and Industrial Lubricants

Expertise:

- Safety Data Sheet Management - OSHA
- EPCRA Emergency Planning & Community Right to Know reporting & applicability
- Environmental Auditing & Corrective Actions
- Environmental Management Systems
- Hazardous Materials Management
- Clean Water Act – SPCC
- National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System - NPDES

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Program Development Manager
2012-Present

Corporate Compliance
2006-2012

Cornerstone Environmental, Health, & Safety
Vice President of Operations
1995-2005

Sara Service Bureau
EPA Reporting Manager
1989-2005

United States Navy - Nuclear Submarine
Communications - Cryptography
1979-1983